
1

Clay Matthews

From: RaleighNCREG <RaleighNCREG@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 1:28 PM
To: Garrett Nelson
Cc: Steven Ball; Josh Harvey; AJ Kamal; Kevin Murphrey; Capito, Rachel Ann CIV USARMY 

CESAW (USA); RaleighNCREG; Lester, Natalie A CIV USARMY CESAW (USA)
Subject: Re: S&EC - Swain Haw River Farm R-5 Portion JD request ( 7185.W25)

Dear Applicant/Agent:    
We received your JD request on 17 September 2024 and it has been assigned USACE project number 
SAW-2024-01803.  Please reference this project number in all future communications.  
All future inquiries concerning this matter should be directed to Rachel Capito at 
rachel.a.capito@usace.army.mil  
Thank You 
Natalie Lester 
  
Regulatory Program Technician 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Wilmington District 
Asheville Regulatory Field Office 
Business Cell Phone – 828-279-0605 

From: Garrett Nelson <gnelson@sandec.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 1:49 PM 
To: RaleighNCREG <RaleighNCREG@usace.army.mil> 
Cc: Steven Ball <sball@sandec.com>; Josh Harvey <jharvey@sandec.com>; AJ Kamal <ajkamal@sandec.com>; Kevin 
Murphrey <kmurphrey@sandec.com> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] S&EC - Swain Haw River Farm R-5 Portion JD request ( 7185.W25)  
  
Good afternoon,  
  
Attached is a JD request for a property in Pittsboro, Chatham County. Please let us know when this gets assigned. 
Thank you. 
  
Garrett A. Nelson 
Soil & Environmental Consultants, Inc. 
North Quarter Office Park 
8412 Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 104 
Raleigh, NC 27615  
Office (919) 846-5900 
Mobile (984) 789 -6888 
gnelson@sandec.com 
Visit us at sandec.com  
  
This electronic communication, including all attachments, is intended only for the named addressee (s) and may contain confidential information. This 
electronic communication may not have passed through our standard review/quality control process. Design data and recommendations included herein are 
provided as a matter of convenience and should not be used for final design. Rely only on final, hardcopy materials bearing the consultant's original signature 
and seal. If you are not the named addressee (s), any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the original communication from your system. Thank you. 
  Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
  


